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7

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Member.

8

STAFF:

David Raatz, Legislative Attorney
Gayle Revels, Legislative Analyst
Pauline Martins, Committee Secretary

2
3
4
5
6

9
10 ADMIN.:
11
12
13
OTHERS:
14
15
16
17
PRESS:
18

Michelle Anderson, Chair
Charmaine Tavares, Vice-Chair
Robert Carroll, Member
from 9:48 a.m. to 10:22 a.m.)
Jo Anne Johnson, Member
9:09 a.m.)
Michael J. Molina, Member
11:07 a.m.)
Joseph Pontanilla, Member

James Giroux, Deputy Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel
George Tengan, Director,
Department of Water Supply
Herb Chang, Engineer, Department of Water
Supply (Item No. 1)
Gregg Blue, President of the Haiku Community
Association
John Duey
Gladys Balsa
Meleana Higgins, Housing and Property Program
Director, Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc.
Plus (6) other people

Akaku--Maui County Community Television, Inc.
Don Gronning, Haleakala Times

19
20 CHAIR ANDERSON: (Gavel). Good morning, Members, and
21

those of you who took time out of your busy day to

22

be here. We appreciate that. Water Resource

23

Committee meeting of October 19th is now in order,

24

we hope.

25

With us this morning we have Member Carroll,
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Member Molina, Member Pontanilla, and Member

2

Tavares. Excused is Jo Anne Johnson and Dain Kane.

3

Staff with us this morning is Water Department

4

Director George Tengan, Deputy Corp. Counsel James

5

Giroux, Staff Secretary Pauline Martins, our new

6

Legislative Analyst Gayle Revels, and our

7

Legislative Attorney for -- and Analyst for this

8

Committee David Raatz. Thank you all for being here

9

this morning.

10

We have four items on our agenda. Basically,

11

Members, this morning these are all just items for

12

discussion. We do have one proposal that I have

13

submitted, but, again, it is just for discussion

14

this morning to get the topic rolling. So we have

15

the Pookela Well, WR-12, we're going to be

16

discussing the status. Under Water Supply Rules,

17

WR-1, we're going to be discussing the Water Meter

18

Issuance Rule for the Upcountry system.

19

WR-4, Water Use and Development Plan, that is

20

going to be an interesting discussion, because we

21

finally got a response from the Department of Water

22

Supply to our request for information of ongoing

23

water source development projects. So if you look

24

in your binder under WR-4, Members, we received a

25

letter late yesterday. So we will go over that
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letter, and Mr. Tengan will hopefully be able to

2

give us more details.

3

Under Procedure for Water Allocation, WR-2,

4

put that on the agenda in hopes that we would get

5

some response from the Board of Water Supply so we

6

could go forward with in item. Unfortunately, they

7

haven't responded yet. We're hoping that their

8

October 27th meeting will allow them the opportunity

9

to finally review that proposed bill so we can get

10

their input. I'll just leave it at that for now and

11

we'll discuss it further when we get to the item.

12

So -- oh, thank you. Here this morning we

13

also have Jo Anne Johnson in attendance. Thank you,

14

Jo Anne.

15

So, Members, with no objection, I think what

16

we'll do is just go straight into public testimony.

17 COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objection.
18 CHAIR ANDERSON: We have two people -- thank you. Two
19

people this morning who are going to be testifying.

20

I would like to bring your attention to a letter

21

that we received from the Haiku Community

22

Association, and if you look under WR-12, you will

23

see in the last -- in fact it's in the very last

24

page in that binder, so it's easy to find, under

25

WR-12, there's a letter that we received from the
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Haiku Community Association with their concerns on

2

various items and the letter has been distributed to

3

the different items that it pertains to in our

4

binder. But Mr. Gregg Blue is here on behalf of the

5

Haiku Community Association. So before he comes up

6

to testify, I just wanted to bring your attention to

7

that letter, and we will be addressing as many of

8

the issues in that letter as we can today.

9

So just as a reminder, those of you in the

10

audience that have cell phones, please turn them in

11

the off mode so that we have a smooth-running

12

meeting without interruption. So were going to

13

start testimony with Mr. Gregg Blue.

14

. .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .

15 MR. BLUE: Good morning, Council Members and Chair of the
16

Water Committee, Michelle Anderson. I'm Gregg Blue,

17

long-time resident of Haiku and currently President

18

of the Haiku Community Association. Every meeting

19

that we have people are asking us about the water.

20

I can remember the last meeting we had probably

21

the last meeting we had about water David Craddick

22

showed up, was packed, standing room only and the

23

questions still remain unanswered. What he

24

basically told us -- this must have been at least

25

four years ago, maybe five, I don't remember, but
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1

his words still ring in my ears. Basically what he

2

told us was that the Water Department is mandated to

3

deliver water, and whether you like it or not, we're

4

going to take your water and we're going to ship it

5

over to the other side. So that was basically what

6

Mr. Craddick told us.

7

So in the past few years people keep asking

8

us about the water, and we wrote this letter to

9

Mr. Tengan on September 15th. The only reply that

10

we've received

11

Michelle. The only reply we've received to this

12

letter was Michelle asking us if we received a

13

reply, which we didn't. So I'm here to testify

14

today right now on WR-12.

15

it was sent to the Mayor and to

We asked specifically -- and we really didn't

16

believe that this would be a hard thing to do, but

17

basically what most people want to know, of course,

18

is about the water meter list and the allocation,

19

but we wanted to know the status of the pump for the

20

Pookela Well. We wanted to know if it had been

21

ordered. If so, when's it going to get here, when's

22

it going to be installed, and who's going to be able

23

to use this water when it becomes available. The

24

other questions that our residents were asking was

25

will this water be used for the Upcountry waiting
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2

list, and if so, how many meters might be given out?
So I'd say that's the most outstanding

3

question that our community is posing to us right

4

now, what is going on with this well? And like I

5

said, we have received no response whatsoever. We

6

have heard that the other well at the old school

7

near Hookipa, they're planning to filter it and

8

possibly use it to supply Paia. We've heard all

9

kinds of rumors, but we just get no information.

10

It's pretty frustrating to have all these meetings

11

and have all these people asking us these questions

12

and not have any answers for them whatsoever.

13

So we're hoping to get some answers this

14

morning, some straight answers, and if not, you

15

know, some kind of information to take back to the

16

community, because we have a meeting tomorrow night,

17

and there's a lot of people expecting some answers.

18

So that's the main questions that the community's

19

been asking. That refers to WR-12.

20

On WR-4, okay, this has also got to do with

21

the Hamakuapoko Well and the concern over, you know,

22

where is this water going to go? Presently in Haiku

23

you haven't been able to get a water meter for,

24

gosh, I think it's going on 12 years. And, you

25

know, people -- people want to know, you know,
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what's going on. I mean, you know, now that the

2

responsibility for the water's been passed over to

3

the County, there's just no information out there.

4

We've also had a lot of people who live out

5

Huelo side, Paihi side, who are asking about

6

reducing the water into the creeks and streams.

7

Many of these, as you know, are bone dry, and, you

8

know, the water's being diverted from higher levels,

9

so there's also no information on that. And people

10

are hoping that, you know, the public can get their

11

water back, but as you all know, this is a long and

12

slow process.

13

Also, people are asking -- also with WR-4,

14

you know -- what plans and programs were the County

15

government involved with to protect the water

16

sources and increasing the diversion from East and

17

West Maui watersheds? Also, they want to know will

18

this water be piped to other regions for more

19

development, and if so, would the Upcountry demand

20

be met before they shipped the water off for

21

development, you know, in the south -- in the south

22

or the west. And we also want to know what plans

23

does the County have to develop additional water

24

storage facilities? Because as we understand it,

25

we've got plenty of water, but we just don't have
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enough storage facilities and that's why we have the

2

problem.
I myself have been on this water list for I

3
4

don't know how many years, and it's just so

5

frustrating not to know what's happening. And I

6

don't know if it's because they don't know what's

7

happening and they can't, you know, respond or they

8

don't want to for some other reason, but it's really

9

time, you know, to give us some simple answers and,

10

you know, tell people something about what's going

11

to be happening in their future.

12

So that completes my testimony for this

13

morning, and we're hoping to get some answers.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Gregg. We're going to try our
15

best.

16 MR. BLUE: Okay. Oh, one more thing. We did read about
17

the illegal drilling. I'm sure all of you are aware

18

of that, and we're hoping that no more illegal

19

drilling is going to go on, because the only people

20

that can drill are the people that have the

21

equipment. And the general public does not have the

22

equipment. These people are licensed contractors,

23

and they're the only ones that are going to be

24

drilling these wells, so they definitely need to be

25

held accountable. We don't want any of our aquifers
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polluted by illegal dwelling or wells that have

2

been, you know, drilled and had dirt put in them and

3

could contaminate the aquifer. So there definitely

4

needs to be something put in place so that nobody

5

can poke a hole in the ground without having a

6

license and proper permission. Thank you.

7
8

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Gregg.

Members, questions? Ms. Johnson.

9 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Gregg, thanks very much for
10

coming. My question with regard to your testimony

11

is has your association compiled any kind of

12

demographic or list and then categorized it based on

13

what people are wanting water for? Like let's say

14

are they doing farming and are they on ag land? Are

15

they living on rural properties and they need it for

16

residential? Are they small family subdivisions

17

that want to give the kids their land and they can't

18

do any of those things? Have you made any attempt

19

to gather that kind of data?

20 MR. BLUE: We haven't -- we haven't categorized it, but
21

all of what you've said we've heard. People want to

22

build a farm dwelling, you know, people want to have

23

ag water rates, they don't even have a meter, people

24

don't want to be on catchment, subdivisions, all of

25

those things you mentioned. I would say just based

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

11

WR 10/19/05

1

on what people are telling me that the two -- you

2

know, the two most needed -- I mean the reason they

3

need the water meters the most is, one, for small

4

subdivisions, because the big people are drilling

5

wells, I mean, it's not a problem. They have enough

6

money. They're drilling wells. For small family

7

subdivisions now, you can still subdivide without

8

water meter. You can go on catchment, but a lot of

9

people, you know, they want the water meters. It's

10
11

more convenient.
And as for agriculture, I haven't had that

12

many people ask me about getting a water meter for

13

ag. I myself have a farm and I have an ag water

14

rate and it makes it a lot cheaper, but most of the

15

people are wanting water meters, I would say, to

16

either subdivide or, you know, build an additional

17

dwelling. They don't have enough points left.

18

Farming, I haven't had too many requests for that.

19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Has your association taken any
20

kind of a position, then, or prioritized what in

21

your area as -- at least as far as water meter

22

issuance goes, who should get first? You know, and

23

I know this is, again, kind of in the context of

24

another agenda item, but I'm just curious to know

25

where you stand as an association with regard to
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accommodating the requests for the water meters.

2 MR. BLUE: Our association, we -- we don't like to be
3

confused. I mean, when you speaking of the

4

association, there's the board members and then

5

there's the public. And the board and myself don't

6

want to be confused with the public. So I don't

7

have an opinion on that and the board doesn't have

8

an opinion on that, but the residents of Haiku do

9

have an opinion on that, and that's who I'm speaking

10

for. We don't -- if the community asked us to do

11

that, we would, but we're not going to take that on

12

ourselves because we don't like to speak for the

13

community unless, you know, we know that that's what

14

they want us to say. So as far as that goes, there

15

is a water list, there's a meter list, and

16

everybody's got a number and, you know, nobody's

17

complaining about what number they have. They just

18

want to see those numbers diminished so that their

19

number gets closer. So that's not really our

20

function at this time to take a position. What we

21

can tell you is that people want water meters and

22

they want information. That's what we can tell you

23

that our residents are asking us to communicate to

24

you.

25 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
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1 CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members?
2
3
4

Gregg, I have one question. In your
testimony you talked about another well.
MR. BLUE: The one at the old Maui High?

5 CHAIR ANDERSON: I guess, yeah, you said Paia.
6 MR. BLUE: Above Hookipa?
7 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
8
9

MR. BLUE: Yeah, that's the Hamakuapoko Well that

supposedly has contamination in it from pesticides

10

and herbicides that the County -- this is just what

11

I've heard and read, that the County is planning to

12

possibly hook up to the Paia water system, put some

13

filters in place, and, again, this is just what I've

14

heard and read, supposedly by doing that they can

15

allocate more water for development on other places

16

on the island from the Iao Aquifer. They're looking

17

for some --

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: So the other well you were referring to
19
20

in your testimony was the Hamakuapoko?
MR. BLUE: Yes.

21 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
22

Okay, Members, we have one more person to

23

testify, Mr. John Duey. He's going to talk on

24

procedure for water allocation.

25 MR. DUEY: Good morning, Chair Anderson, other Council
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Members, and all the other good folks that are here,

2

take your time. I put down number W-2 because that

3

was the closest to what I wanted to talk about. I

4

just wanted to bring you up to date, Council

5

Members, as to what's happening with the -- the Iao

6

Aquifer and the permits and that. As you know, Iao

7

was designated in July of 2003 as a -- as a

8

designated aquifer and at that point the State took

9

it over. From that point anybody withdrawing

10

groundwater from the Iao Aquifer had one year to

11

apply for permits, which was most of the County and

12

Kehalani Mauka.

13

Earthjustice, OHA, Maui Meadows Homeowners

14

Association during two public hearings objected to

15

those continued pumping. On the meeting of -- the

16

last meeting, September 7th, they -- OHA,

17

Earthjustice on behalf of Nahaiwa and Maui

18

Homeowners did file contested case hearing to be --

19

not be intervenor but get standing. Monday there

20

was another hearing here. Larry Miki was appointed

21

the hearings officer for the contested case hearing

22

in this matter. There was a hearing here on Monday

23

and he did approve all these people as -- to have

24

standing in this contested case hearing.

25

The hearings -- the briefs and that will
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start in January. The contested case hearing will

2

not start until January -- or till April. The --

3

the things gone from Iao Aquifer were categorized

4

two different areas, cap rock, basalt rock or basal

5

rock, the Wailuku basalt rock they call it, and

6

perched water or development tunnels. At this point

7

the cap rock issues were done away with. There was

8

no contested case against the cap rock wells, which

9

is mostly the Department of Parks. The perched

10

wells, development wells, perched water will be

11

included, according to Mr. Miki, with the IFS

12

petition that the Hui filed back in July, June of

13

2004.

14

There is -- there is discussions ongoing

15

discussions between OHA and Earthjustice and the

16

County of Maui Administration and DWS as to a

17

settlement agreement. If this settlement agreement

18

happens, the OHA and Earthjustice will withdraw

19

their contested -- withdraw their contested case.

20

can't go into what's happening with that. It is in

21

discussion and we're hoping that that will be

22

resolved soon, and the ball actually -- the letter's

23

been flying back and forth. The ball's in the

24

County's court right now. Earthjustice and OHA have

25

agreed between themselves and there's been verbiage
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exchanged back and forth to the County and the other

2

two entities.

3

We're hoping that when this does come before

4

the Council, that the Council will be able to

5

approve an adequate and good settlement agreement

6

and at that point, then, the contested case hearings

7

that OHA and Earthjustice on behalf of Hui Nawaiha

8

and Maui Meadows Homeowners will go away, and the

9

only thing that may be forth going -- ongoing would

10

be Kehalani Mauka, for that water come from the same

11

source. So I'm hoping that -- I just wanted to

12

bring you up to date on that. I don't know how much

13

you folks keep up with it. That's my job, to keep

14

up with it.

15

Now -- so anyway, when it does come before

16

the County Council, I hope you folks will support a

17

good -- I say a good settlement agreement. Thank

18

you for your time.

19 CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions?
20

John, I have a few questions.

21 MR. DUEY: Sure.
22 CHAIR ANDERSON: You talked about the contested case for
23

the perched water.

24 MR. DUEY: Yes.
25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Perched wells. There's another contested
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case for the --

2 MR. DUEY: Well, it's not a contested case yet, but there
3

were objections filed during the -- after the one

4

year, when everybody had one year to apply for the

5

permits, there were objections filed. It hasn't

6

gone to a contested case hearing yet. So Mr. Miki

7

has decided, he's the hearings -- well, I guess I

8

have to say he probably knows as much about the

9

water issue as anybody on the CBRM. He indicated

10

the other day that these -- the -- well, to answer

11

your question, no, there's not a contested case

12

hearing in the perched water thing yet. There may

13

be, but it's not -- not yet. But there have been

14

objections to the taking of water from the

15

development wells and Iao and Waihee and using that

16

water. Did that answer your question?

17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Kinda. I mean, so the perched wells,
18

which includes the petition that you folks have

19

filed --

20 MR. DUEY: Yes.
21 CHAIR ANDERSON:

is not a contested case?

22 MR. DUEY: Correct. Not yet.
23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Not yet.
24 MR. DUEY: Not yet.
25 CHAIR ANDERSON: And then what about well 33?
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MR. DUEY: The Hui did -- that's in the contested case

hearing right now.

3 CHAIR ANDERSON: That is contested case, and that's
4

between the County and --

5 MR. DUEY: OHA and Earthjustice and Kehalani Mauka.
6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Kehalani.

7 MR. DUEY: Everybody's involved in that one. It's kind of
8

confusing because it's five entities in this that

9

County of Maui, Kehalani Mauka, OHA, which -- OHA,

10

then Earthjustice, which represents Maui Homeowners

11

and Hui 0 Nawaiha, so there's actually five entities

12

involved in this contested case hearing, and

13

Kehalani Mauka is involved in that right now, shaft

14

33.

15 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. And -- okay.
16 MR. DUEY: So

--

17 CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's not going to happen until

18

April?

19 MR. DUEY: January the briefs -- not BVDs, but briefs,
20

paper, will be flying back and forth between the

21

attorneys. And then in January -- they set up the

22

schedule Monday, so in January actually the

23

contested case hearing would start and then he'd

24

this would go on for two or three months and then he

25

would make a finding. Then it would have to go back
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1

to CWRM board, then they would make a finding, and

2

all this is going to cost money, cost the County

3

money, cost OHA money, cost Earthjustice money, cost

4

Kehalani Mauka, cost everybody money. So we're

5

hoping that there would be a settlement forthcoming.

6

It has been going on for about two months now

7

between OHA, Earthjustice, and the Administration

8

and it hasn't been settled yet, so we're hoping

9

something will happen soon.

10 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. This is like, what, 25 percent of
11

our water, a third of our water?

12 MR. DUEY: Iao Aquifer?
13 CHAIR ANDERSON: No, the shaft 33.
14 MR. DUEY: Oh, that's 5.71 out of 20, I guess, so, yeah,
15

25 percent.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay. Thank you very much, John,
17

for bringing us up to date on that.

18 MR. DUEY: Thank you.
. .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. .

19

20 CHAIR ANDERSON: I really appreciate it.
21

Any other questions? Okay, no objections,
Members, I'm going to close public testimony.

22

23 COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
24 WR 12
-

POOKELA WELL (C.C. No. 05 44)
-

25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, great. So let's go to the first
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item on our agenda, which is Pookela Well. And,
2

Mr. Tengan, we didn't get the letter, so you want to

3

just go -- go verbal on this? I would appreciate,

4

if you have a -- do you have the letter?

5 MR. TENGAN: Yes, I do.
6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, let's take a two-minute recess,
7

Members, and get that letter distributed for all of

8

you before we go into this.

9 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may, I'd rather just read
10

the letter as a report, rather than give it to the

11

Council Members as an official transmittal to the

12

Council Committee.

13 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, that's really irregular. Can you
14

explain that?

15 MR. TENGAN: Because all transmittals or communications to
16

the Council should be approved by the Mayor.

17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Raatz, would you like to respond to
18

that for me?

19 MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Madam Chair. I believe that is an
20

accurate statement of what the County Charter

21

currently reads for communications from the

22

Administration. The Charter was changed -- or the

23

interpretation was changed at least for

24

communications from the Council to the Mayor, I

25

believe -- from the Council to the Administration.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: But departments have to have the Mayor's

2

approval before they can communicate back to us; is

3

that what you're saying?

4 MR. RAATZ: That's my understanding, yes, and we could
5

look that up real quickly and double check that.

6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you do that, please.
7

Mr. Tengan, in the meantime, if you just go

8

ahead with this verbally, you could then transmit

9

the letter to the Committee at a later date once the

10

Mayor has approved it?

11 MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair.
12 CHAIR ANDERSON: That's great.
13 MR. TENGAN: It's very short, anyway. If I may, I'll just
14

read what it contains.

15 CHAIR ANDERSON: Just a second. We're going to let David
16

finish his advice to us. Pardon me? Okay, we're

17

going to take a five-minute recess, Members. We'll

18

reconvene at 9:38.

19

(Gavel).

RECESS: 9:33 a.m.

20 RECONVENE: 9:42 a.m.
21

CHAIR ANDERSON: (Gavel).

Water Resources meeting of

22

October 19th is reconvened. Thank you for that

23

break.

24
25

Members, I'm going to have Legislative
Attorney Raatz give us his take on this. He's
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researched this. This is really a Sunshine issue,

2

Sunshine Law issue. And as you all know, some time

3

ago there was a Charter amendment based on an

4

opinion from OIP that all communications from the

5

Council to the Administration are not required to go

6

through the Mayor's Office, and so now we've had

7

direct contact with departments and various people

8

within the County, which allows government to

9

operate smoother, but there's an internal policy

10

still that letters coming from the Mayor's Office

11

back to the Council -- excuse me, letters coming

12

from various departments in the Administration back

13

to the Council have to go through the Mayor's Office

14

for his approval. And, you know, I guess that's

15

easily understood. The Mayor wants to know what his

16

departments are doing. So we're going to let

17

Mr. Raatz give us his advice on this issue regarding

18

the letter that Mr. Tengan has. Mr. Raatz.

19 MR. RAATZ: Thank you, Madam Chair. During the recess
20

Staff did conduct a little research. We took a look

21

at the County Charter and the history of the

22

Charter. Section 3-8 of the Charter prior to 2002

23

had required that the Council submit its public

24

record requests to the Administration via the

25

Mayor's Office. In 2002, by approving question
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1

Number 15, the electorate deleted that provision.

2

And again, that was relating to correspondence from

3

the Council to the Administration. And as the Chair

4

mentioned, the Council's now able to correspond

5

directly to any County agency and not have to route

6

requests through the Mayor's Office.
Going the other direction from the Mayor --

7
8

from the Administration to the Council, the Charter

9

appears to be silent on that question, and it may

10

just be a matter of the Administration's practices

11

on how they route their correspondence. I would

12

finally note that any documents maintained by any

13

government agency are presumably government

14

records -- excuse me, public records available for

15

inspection under the Uniform Information Practices

16

Act.

17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, David. So in lieu of that
18

do any Members have any questions on that? I'm

19

getting a -- I'm getting the evil eye over there.

--

20 VICE - CHAIR TAVARES: No.
21 CHAIR ANDERSON: No questions? Given that advice, it's
22

inappropriate, I believe, for us to be discussing a

23

letter that is not available to you or to the

24

public, and Mr. Tengan is uncomfortable going

25

outside administrative policy. So we found a
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creative way to address this. He's going to talk
2

off the top of his head, and we'll get the letter

3

later. Okay?
So, Mr. Tengan, we are asking for a status

4
5

update on the Pookela Well. So can you give us off

6

the top of your head some idea where we are with

7

that.

8 MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Madam Chair, Council Members. The
9

status of the Pookela Well project. Right now,

10

the -- we're planning to have the -- the well on

11

line by June 2006. The pump and the motor are on

12

order. Construction has already taken place, I

13

believe, on the motor control center building and

14

other things that are happening. In addition to

15

that, the electrical power was already installed by

16

MECO going to the well site. We expect the pump and

17

the motor to be delivered to us by January of 2006,

18

and it will probably take a couple months to install

19

these items here.

20

Following that -- you know, so it will be by

21

about March that the installations will be

22

completed, but following that we need to take

23

grab sample and have it analyzed and have a final

24

approval from the Department of Health. So that's

25

going to take us probably to June 2006.
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1 CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions, Members? Mr. Molina.

2 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson.
3

Good morning, Mr. Tengan. Regarding the

4

pump, if I recall, one of our last meetings there

5

was talk of ordering this pump out of Germany. I

6

guess it was some kind of special pump, or Europe

7

some place. Is that where the -- I guess the pump

8

is going to be coming from, it's a European model

9

and it will take some time I guess?

10 MR. TENGAN: That's my understanding. It's not that it's
11

a European model, but, you know, it's something

12

that's being constructed in Europe.

13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Constructed in Europe.
14 MR. TENGAN: Yes.
15 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Which is I guess under special
16

modifications which will result in the long

--

17 MR. TENGAN: It's a specialized pump, so, anyway, the
18

manufacturer is in Germany.

19 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. You know, which design are
20

you looking at? Was that the same design back then

21

or have you made -- doing some alternatives with the

22

design with this current order of the pump?

23 MR. TENGAN: I need to understand what you mean by

--

24 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, is there any -- since the
25

last time we talked about the pump that was to have
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1

been ordered, have there now been changes in the

2

design of the request of this pump, you know, in

3

terms of size, power?

4 MR. TENGAN: No, we went back to original -5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Original specs.

6 MR. TENGAN: -- design, which is about -- I think it's a
7

million -- 1.5 million gallons per day of pumping 24

8

hours.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and at this point you don't

10

see any potential hurdles? I know you've given us a

11

date now of June of 2006. What could occur -- any

12

potential hurdles that we may need to be aware of so

13

when we have the public, who have been inquiring

14

when Pookela Well is going to go on line, what

15

should the public know in terms of delays that could

16

occur?

17 MR. TENGAN: Well, the only conflict we see right now is a
18

scheduling problem between two subcontractors. They

19

may -- you know, they were looking at being on site

20

at the same time and, you know, they would be

21

getting in each other's way in doing their work, but

22

I think that's been worked out. As far as the

23

quality of water, you know, we already have the

24

preliminary results from when they first pump the

25

well, so we don't expect any problems with the water
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quality.

2 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
3

Thank you, Madam Chair.

4 CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
5 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. In regards
6

to the pump and the motor, will the vendor be here

7

during the installation so that if any problem

8

arises that we do have expertise on hand?

9 MR. TENGAN: Yeah, I'm not sure if the vendor's going to
10

be here, but the contractor's responsible to put the

11

pump down into the well and get it operational.

12

Now, whether he requires the vendor to be there,

13

that would be his own decision.

14 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. From my curiosity, what
15

is the cost for the pump and the motor?

16 MR. TENGAN: I don't have that information right now.
17 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: If we could get that
18

information, I'd appreciate it. And the reason why

19

I ask that question is should the pump not work,

20

then who's responsible the County to reorder another

21

pump or would it be the contractor?

22 MR. TENGAN: No, this would be the contractor's
23

responsibility.

24 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The contractor.
25 MR. TENGAN: Right.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you,

2
3
4
5

Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Any other questions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: George, I really appreciate, you

6

know, you at least trying to do your best to update

7

us on this. When I'm, you know, going back through

8

the history of the Pookela Well and looking at, you

9

know, all of the correspondence, I think what is

10

helpful, at least it would be helpful for me, to

11

just, again -- and I know you may be covering old

12

ground, but for the benefit of the public, many of

13

these people are new to the area. They don't know

14

the problems that have occurred over the past with

15

this well. If you, you know, could just give a

16

brief summary of why this is taking so long.

17

Because when you look through this to the average

18

person, there's no reasonable explanation as to why

19

this should be taking till 2006.

20 MR. TENGAN: Yes, as you can probably remember, when I
21

first became Director the well was already drilled

22

and I made a statement that I believe by 2004 the

23

well would be on line. However, when we were ready

24

to place the order for the pump and motor, we got

25

information that, you know, there may be other units
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1

out there that could give us more production out of

2

the hole, and it took several months before a

3

decision was made to not go with that pump. But in

4

the meantime we also had the consultant do a

5

redesign of the pump and motor. So that took a lot

6

of time. Basically, you know, it's the dealing

7

dealing with the pump and motor that took us a lot

8

of this extra time, and I think there might have

9

been some design problems with other parts of the

10

project too.

11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Have the costs, George, also
12

played any kind of a factor in this? Have they

13

increased over time? I seem to recall that it was,

14

you know, (inaudible) budget.

15 MR. TENGAN: Yeah, because we could, you know -- until we
16

opened bids for the project, we couldn't get a true

17

cost, so that would be hard question to answer.

18

However, if you consider time, in all likelihood,

19

there was a cost increase.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Now, the actual -- I guess
21

the installation of the whole pump and the

22

mechanism, what kind of warranties are we going to

23

be getting on this equipment once it is installed?

24 MR. TENGAN: The normal warranty's about a year, I
25

believe.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
2 MR. TENGAN: 12 months.

3 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because it's being manufactured
4

not in the United States, obviously -- and I'm just

5

a lay person. My question would be is that going to

6

complicate -- if we have any difficulties with the

7

operation? Once the pump starts running, how are we

8

going to get this serviced?

9 MR. TENGAN: As far as the service, we would need to
10

service the pump and motor internally with

11

Department personnel. If the pump should -- or

12

motor burn out, then, you know, it will take us some

13

time to reorder a new replacement pump or motor.

14

This is similar to any other well that we have, but

15

in the meantime, you know, we could make sure that

16

we're taking adequate preventative maintenance on

17

the pump and motor. And when we see that the pump

18

is losing efficiencies, then, you know, we could

19

take a look at placing an order in advance so that

20

the down time for the well would be minimal.

21 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and my concern is always
22

that when we have very specialized equipment that's

23

very unique, so many times you can't get those

24

things -- it's not like you can go buy it off the

25

shelf, and my concern is what's our plan B if for
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some reason there would be some unforeseen defect?
2

And I don't know what the cost would be if -- are we

3

using this same type of equipment in other wells?

4 MR. TENGAN: I think this is the only one of its kind
5

that -- within our systems. But like I say, you

6

know, once it goes in and its operational, we need

7

to monitor the efficiency of the pump and motor.

8

And when we anticipate that it's going down, then we

9

need to start preparing to have a replacement

10

ordered. And I believe that under our current

11

leadership in the Plant Operations Division, he's

12

very conscientious and he's looking at stepping up

13

our preventative maintenance programs, and I'm sure,

14

you know, this would be one of the things that would

15

be included.

16 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and do you, as a general
17

rule in other areas separate from this area, do you

18

usually build redundancy into your system so that,

19

you know, when one pump is functioning, let's say

20

you've got another pump that would be available if

21

the other one has to be taken off line for service?

22

Would this be a similar situation?

23 MR. TENGAN: Yes, we do maintain a lot of redundancy in
24

our water systems. It's very rare that we don't

25

have a back-up source of water. And just for your
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1

information, when our engineers figure out what the

2

system capacity is, they would reduce the pumping

3

down to 16 hours per day accommodating peak demands,

4

and in addition to that they would take the largest

5

pump out of service in determining how much water is

6

available through that particular system. So it's a

7

quite conservative calculation. And, you know, if

8

something does happen, we can make accommodations

9

to -- to take care of that let's say pump failure or

10

whatever.

11 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, would you be willing,
12

because I know that budget is coming up, to at least

13

provide the Council with some kind of hard figures

14

or at least ballpark figures what it would cost to

15

have that same type of redundancy or system

16

included? Particularly we've got such specialized

17

equipment, you know, George, and even if it's

18

something that's less expensive that could I guess

19

serve as a temporary measure to at least pump water

20

so that we don't find ourselves, you know, without

21

water. Because once -- my concern -- and, Madam

22

Chair, I think it's really important for us to

23

reassure the public that once we install something,

24

that if they go on line and they've got meters and

25

we have very specialized equipment, that they're not
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1

going to be finding themselves where they turn on

2

the tap and there's no water because the pump goes.

3

That's my concern.

4 MR. TENGAN: Well, if I may, you know, it's not always a
5

good idea to keep let's say a spare pump and motor

6

in stock on premise. And the reason is because if

7

we keep it -- if we buy it and have it delivered to

8

us, then the warranty period starts then. As soon

9

as we accept delivery, the warranty period starts

10

running. And let's say the pump doesn't gets --

11

doesn't get installed for a year and a half or two

12

years, we may be operating without a warranty at

13

that point in time. And so it's not necessarily a

14

good idea to always have something standing by ready

15

to put in the ground.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Member Johnson.
17

Director Tengan, in your letter to this

18

Committee in April of this year you stated that

19

because of constraints by Maui Electric, that the

20

original design for the pump and the motor was going

21

to be -- their capacity was going to be reduced by

22

10 percent. And then in your presentation to us

23

just now, I thought I heard you say that you're

24

going back to the original pump size. Is that

25

correct?
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1 MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
2 CHAIR ANDERSON: So will that additional $60,000 that you
3

mentioned for that adjustment still be necessary as

4

in -- as way of a change order?

5 MR. TENGAN: I'm trying to find that
6
7

--

CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm referencing your April 29th, 2005
letter.

8 MR. TENGAN: Well, let me put it this way for now, Madam
9
10

Chair, all the financing issues have been resolved.
April 29th.

11 COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you will not be coming to the
12

Council for additional funding?

13 MR. TENGAN: No. It's already funded.
14 CHAIR ANDERSON: It's already funded, but it will not need
15

an additional 60,000?

16 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, that's good news. So the well
18

alignment tests that were scheduled in April of this

19

year, were those completed?

20 MR. TENGAN: What test is that?
21 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well alignment test.
22 MR. TENGAN: That's -- the contractor has to do that.
23

That's part of his contract, and I -

24 CHAIR ANDERSON: You told us it was going to be done in
25

April. Was it done?
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1 MR. TENGAN: Yes, it was.

2 CHAIR ANDERSON: It was done. And so the 1.5 million
3

gallons per day that is anticipated from this well,

4

what will be the actual available use of that 1.5?

5 MR. TENGAN: Well, like I was stating earlier, you know,
6

if we go by engineering calculations, about 45

7

percent of that amount would be available for

8

--

CHAIR ANDERSON: Distribution.

9 MR. TENGAN: Right, but we need to take a look at the
10

remainder of our water systems and how this well

11

relates to the rest of the system to make a final

12

determination as to how much water would be

13

available for meters. Up to date

14

300,000 gallons of water for meters, and the staff

15

has been working on that for the past year and a

16

half or so.

were

issuing

17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, 300,000 gallons, you're issuing
18

meters up to 300,000 gallons?

19 MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
20 CHAIR ANDERSON: Currently?
21 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
22 CHAIR ANDERSON: Off the Upcountry list?
23 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
24 CHAIR ANDERSON: And so I know you can't be exact on this,
25

Mr. Director, but just give us a ballpark, how many

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 10/19/05

1

36

meters will that 300,000 gallons accommodate?

2 MR. TENGAN: Trying to figure out my number of zeros here.
3

Probably be 500.

4 CHAIR ANDERSON: 500 meters?
5 MR. TENGAN: Let me review my calculation here. Yeah,
6

would say 500.

7 CHAIR ANDERSON: Ballpark?
8 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
9 CHAIR ANDERSON: And of that 300, excuse me, gallons, are
10

any of these meters being issued on the anticipation

11

of the additional water that Pookela Well is going

12

to be adding to the system?

13 MR. TENGAN: No, only that 300,000 gallons.
14 CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm not sure I understand. I'll restate
15

the question.

16 MR. TENGAN: Well, let me answer it this way. In
17

anticipation of the well coming on line, we've

18

proceeded to issue meters up to 300,000 gallons

19

based upon placing that particular well on line.

20 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, so with the assurance that this
21

well's come on line, you feel secure in issuing

22

meters up to another 300,000 gallons?

23 MR. TENGAN: Yes, I feel comfortable in doing that.
24 CHAIR ANDERSON: Good. So would that 300,000 gallons then
25

be reduced -- be deducted from the 45 percent of the
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1

available water that Pookela Well will offer?

2 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
3 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So eventually, wherever you're
4

taking that 300,000 gallons from right now, will go

5

back into the system as back up or as a cushion; is

6

that correct? I'm trying to look at the total

7

amount of water that will be distributed once this

8

well is on line.

9 MR. TENGAN: Well, as of this point in time, it's 300,000
10

gallons. And as I stated earlier, we need to take a

11

look at the -- at the well and how it relates to the

12

rest of our water systems and how we can operate the

13

system, you know, to -- to make a determination as

14

to what the final amount would be.

15 CHAIR ANDERSON: And can you be more specific when you say
16

how it relates to the rest of our system, so we

17

understand?

18 MR. TENGAN: Well, right now we have three surface water
19

treatment plants. We have the Kaupakalua Well, we

20

have the Haiku Well, and with the Pookela Well we'll

21

be having three wells on the Upcountry water system.

22

And as you know, the -- at this level at Kamole

23

Treatment Plant varies from as low as I believe --

24

the lowest figure I saw was like 12 million gallons

25

per day going up to 200 million gallons per day,
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1

which is maximum for that -- for that ditch. And we

2

can draw up to 12 million gallons per day from the

3

ditch, but our production capacity at the Kamole

4

Treatment Plant is I believe about 7 million gallons

5

per day.

6

We have the 50 million gallons storage at the

7

Piiholo plant. We have another 130 million gallons

8

storage up at Olinda, with 100 million gallons at

9

Kahakapao reservoirs. And, you know, the levels at

10

these three surface sources vary at times. You

11

know, we may be receiving more water from -- at

12

Kahakapao than on the lower Piiholo reservoir, so we

13

need to look at the various scenarios as to where

14

these levels are going to be and how we're going to

15

operate the wells, and, you know, how much back up

16

we're going to need to count on from these wells

17

here. So like I said, its -- you know, we need to

18

look at how it relates to the rest of the system.

19

It's not a simple matter of saying 45 percent will

20

be available for new -- new meters.

21 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. So let me see if I
22

understand. You're saying that should the levels of

23

the surface water reservoirs not be adequate, that

24

you may have to draw on some of the water from

25

Pookela Well to substitute for that source?
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1 MR. TENGAN: Yes. I guess to put it in the least amount
2

of words, we would use a portion of the well for

3

additional meters and a portion of the well for back

4

up.

5 CHAIR ANDERSON: And right now you don't anticipate using
6

any more than 300,000 --

7 MR. TENGAN: Well, like I said, I feel comfortable in
8

working with 300,000 gallons right now.

9 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right now.
10 MR. TENGAN: We'll need to make a final determination when
11

we take a look at how we -- how that well relates to

12

the rest of the system, and that's something we

13

haven't done yet.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Would there ever be a possibility
15

of -- this sounds really stupid, but I'm going to

16

ask it anyway. Would there ever be a possibility of

17

using groundwater source to supplement surface water

18

storage that would then have to be treated? Would

19

you ever add groundwater to surface water?

20 MR. TENGAN: Well, practically you don't want to do that,
21

because what you're going to be doing is you're

22

going to be taking potable quality water and putting

23

it into an untreated reservoir and then treating it

24

again and then putting it into the distribution

25

system.
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1 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right, that's why I'm asking.

2

MR. TENGAN: The only time that we've done this is when

3

we've had to supplement the Upcountry system with

4

the Hamakuapoko Wells with water, where we had to

5

pump it up into the Kamaole Water Treatment Plant

6

and from there pump it up further Upcountry.

7 CHAIR ANDERSON: But you don't anticipate doing that?
8

MR. TENGAN: Not with the Pookela Well.

9 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So just to be real clear,
10

Mr. Tengan, we can anticipate -- starting right now,

11

you're issuing meters up to 300,000 gallons because

12

of the additional source that will be coming on line

13

from Pookela?

14 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
15 CHAIR ANDERSON: And then we cannot determine if there
16

will be any additional water available for people on

17

the waiting list until the well actually comes on

18

line and you have the opportunity to see how it

19

interacts with the system?

20 MR. TENGAN: Not until it -- if we were, you know, if we
21

could do that exercise right now, we probably would,

22

but our engineers -- I see no -- we are very short

23

staffed in our Engineering Division, and eventually

24

we're going to need to make that determination.

25

However, with the staff we have now, it's not that
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1

much of a priority, you know, in making that final

2

determination because we're dealing with -- already

3

dealing with that 300,000 gallons to issue meters

4

and we haven't reached that point yet. So it's not,

5

you know, a priority as far as making a

6

determination as to whether more water would be made

7

available through that well.

8 CHAIR ANDERSON: So it's safe to say that -- I'm asking is
9

it safe to say that right now you're issuing 500

10

meters to the people -- the first 500 people on the

11

Upcountry waiting list?

12 MR. TENGAN: It would be safe to say that 300,000 gallons
13

would be enough water to issue 500 meters based upon

14

the average usage of 600 gallons per day per meter.

15 CHAIR ANDERSON: And when will you start issuing meters?
16 MR. TENGAN: We've already done that for over a year and a
17

half.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: For a year and a half?
19 MR. TENGAN: Yes.
20 CHAIR ANDERSON: And of the ballpark 500 meters, how many
21

have been issued?

22 MR. TENGAN: I don't have that count with me.
23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you give us that information,
24

Mr. Tengan?

25 MR. TENGAN: Yes, we could.
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1 CHAIR ANDERSON: And we can get into that more when we get
2
3
4

into our discussion on water meters.
Any other questions, Members, on this issue?
Mr. Molina.

5 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. Just a
6

couple of questions. I don't know if the Director

7

has the information for us now, but I guess to

8

dovetail Member Pontanilla's request with regards to

9

the cost of the project, if we could have I guess

10

the cost estimate of what the project is now,

11

compared to what it costs back then. I presume it's

12

increased because of the delays, if we could have

13

that requested from the Department at a later time.

14

And this just basically stems from my concerns that

15

the more delays we encounter, the more cost it will

16

be. Because as we all know, materials continue to

17

skyrocket in almost everything, and also in terms of

18

costs to our citizens who are waiting for the need

19

of this water.

20

And another question, I guess for the

21

Director, if you can answer it now. The notice to

22

proceed, if I'm correct, was issued back on January

23

5th, 2005, and I might have missed it, but what

24

preliminary work has taken place, aside from the

25

ordering of the pump? If you can't reply to that,
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1

can also request it in writing.

2 MR. TENGAN: First of all, I'd like to respond to the cost
3

of the project. I don't have that figure with me.

4

However, regarding your concern about increasing

5

costs, that cost is already tied down because we've

6

entered into a contract with the contractor. So,

7

you know, unless there's change orders that require

8

additional funding, that cost is already tied down.

9 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, that was my concern regarding
10

any potential change orders. So as of today,

11

there's no anticipated additional cost, then?

12 MR. TENGAN: Not that I know.
13 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, okay. And then in terms of
14

the preliminary work, aside from the ordering of the

15

pump, what else --

16 MR. TENGAN: Yes, as I stated earlier, the contractor has
17

already started with the project and MECO has

18

already put in the power lines into the site, and I

19

believe they started on -- you know, on the project,

20

and we don't see any anticipated delays at this

21

point in time, as I reported earlier.

22 COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. And this -- just
23

so the public is reassured that, you know, the

24

process is proceeding slowly, but surely we hope,

25

but thank you for help on this matter, Mr. Tengan.
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1

Thank you, Madam Chair.

2 CHAIR ANDERSON: I just want to wrap this up with -- well,
3

first of all, I have one more question for

4

Mr. Tengan. This water has already been tested by

5

DOH, correct?

6 MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
7 CHAIR ANDERSON: And are there any pollutants found in the
8

water at all, at all?

9 MR. TENGAN: I wouldn't say pollutants, there may be -10 CHAIR ANDERSON: George, can you bring your mike up a
11

little. I'm having a hard time hearing you. Thank

12

you.

13 MR. TENGAN: I don't like to use the word "pollutants."
14

No, the water has been tested and it's determined to

15

be of potable drinking water quality.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: Are there any additional chemicals in
17

parts per million that were detected?

18 MR. TENGAN: There may be and there probably is, but
19

they're within the maximum contaminant levels as far

20

as the Safe Drinking Water Act is concerned.

21 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. So I'm going to restate
22

what I understand from your statements today, and

23

please correct me if I'm wrong, because I want the

24

public to understand too that, you know, waiting for

25

this pump to come on line is not necessarily going
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to give them any more -- any more opportunity for a

2

water meter than they have right now. Because right

3

now you are going ahead with the issuance of up to

4

300,000 gallons that we are making a ballpark

5

determination to be approximately 500 meters, of

6

which you're not sure how many have already been

7

issued. Is that correct?

8 MR. TENGAN: Correct.
9 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, people, if you're on the list,
10

count down 500 and see if you're in line. And

11

hopefully they will be able to extend that once the

12

pump gets up and running and they have integrated it

13

with their system.

14

So, Members, let's go on to -- I'm going to
defer this item with no objections.

15

16 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
18 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON,
JOHNSON, MOLINA, PONTANILLA AND TAVARES)
19
20

ACTION:

DEFER.

21 CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's go on to our next item, Water
22

Supply Rules.

23 WR 1
-

WATER SUPPLY RULES (C.C. No. 05 46)
-

24 CHAIR ANDERSON: This kind of is a nice segue because the
25

reason I have this on our agenda is, number one, I
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1

was hoping that we would get something back from

2

Corp. Counsel on the legislative draft for us to

3

work on, and Mr. Kushi was not able to attend today.

4

Mr. Giroux, would you like to tell us what

5

you know about the current status of this

6

legislative draft?

7 MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Madam Chair. I did have a chance
8

to talk to Mr. Kushi about this, and my

9

understanding that he was still -- it was still in

10

his office. The term he used, that he was still

11

grinding through it. As far as I know, I actually

12

do not know what the protracted date is of his

13

completion at this time.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, thank you for that.
15

So, Members, we're going to move on to the

16

Water Meter Issuance Rule, and we passed that out

17

this morning, so it's not in your binder. It's a

18

separate handout that we just passed out. And I

19

thought it would be a good thing for us to go over

20

this, because there's so much question in the public

21

regarding the issuance of Upcountry water meters.

22

So I'm going to ask, Mr. Tengan, if you can

23

give us a brief overview based on -- on this rule

24

and on how you are issuing water meters and if

25

there's anything within these -- this Administrative
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Rule that you are doing differently? Mr. Tengan.

2 MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Madam Chair. As you already
3

probably know, the basis for this -- for this rule

4

is to operate or to provide guidance as to how we

5

would issue meters Upcountry. And as you know, we

6

maintain the Upcountry wait list, and this wait list

7

is done in chronological order, whereby as people

8

request meters, they're placed on the list. And as

9

we were discussing earlier, right now we're issuing

10

meters to the -- to the people on the list in the

11

chronological order.

12

What we do is we send certified letters to

13

the people on the list saying that meters are now

14

available based upon their request, and basically we

15

ask them if they are still interested in receiving

16

the meters. In many instances improvements are

17

required in order for the people to get their

18

meters, and in some cases the cost is very high as

19

far as the improvements that are required, and, you

20

know, we've had situations where these people turn

21

down the offer to receive meters. And so when they

22

reject our offer or turn down our offer, then we

23

knock them off the list and we go to the next

24

person.

25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, could you stop right there for a
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1

second, because I'd like you to be more specific,

2

Mr. Tengan, on what improvements are actually

3

required.

4 MR. TENGAN: Well, basically the improvements would be
5

required for fire protection, for fire flow and

6

storage, and it could involve increasing the main

7

line size going to the property.

8 CHAIR ANDERSON: And where in the rules is that
9

delineated?

10 MR. TENGAN: It may not be referred to specifically in
11

this rule here, but that requirement would be part

12

of our other rules as far as issuing meters are

13

concerned.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Say that again. I didn't hear you.
15 MR. TENGAN: It may be a requirement of -- a part of our
16

other rules as far as, you know, having a meter

17

installed.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: But you're not -- you're not sure of that
19

or you don't

--

20 MR. TENGAN: Well, I don't administer the rules on a
21

day-to-day basis, so I don't know the rules as well

22

as our engineers do. You know, if you had specific

23

questions concerning these rules, I would have

24

appreciated if, you know, you were going to discuss

25

this in detail, so that I could have a staff person
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on board here.

2 CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm sorry for that, Mr. Tengan. And I
3

think that that may be what we'll do at the next

4

meeting.

5 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if you'd like to call a recess,
6

I can get one of our engineers up here.

7 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we won't call a recess right now,
8

but when we do, would appreciate it if you'd bring

9

him up. Ms. Tavares.

10 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Doesn't Section D on page 3 cover
11

what you're asking? It says, Premises on the

12

priority list that are unable to fill requirements

13

for water service or who refuse water service shall

14

be removed from the list. Is that covering what

15

you're talking about, Mr. Tengan?

16 MR. TENGAN: No, because the Chair's question was as to
17

the reason why these people weren't -- or the

18

requirement for the improvements.

19 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: What those specifically are?
20 MR. TENGAN: Yeah.
21 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
22 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I want to see where that
23

specifically is required and what actually is

24

required and how it's applied. If it's applied to

25

system requirements as far as fire flow and storage,
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1

can be quite expensive, especially if they have to

2

bring a larger line from the main line on the -

3

say, an entry roadway to, you know, a lot somewhere

4

further within the subdivision. And it seems to me

5

it's a very -- I don't know, makes it very difficult

6

for somebody if they have to bring in fire flow -- a

7

fire flow line that everybody is going to be able to

8

tap off of just so that they can get their meter, so

9

I think we need to look at that. And is that

10

applied across the board, Mr. Tengan, to everybody?

11 MR. TENGAN: Yes, it does.
12 CHAIR ANDERSON: And how -- I'm sorry, Members, I don't -13

I have not transmitted this to your binders, but I

14

will. Did you want to finish something?

15 MR. TENGAN: No, I can call up one of our engineers now.
16 CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, you've got an engineer? Great. Have
17

him come on up.

18 MR. TENGAN: If I may, I'd like to call up Mr. Herb Chang.
19 CHAIR ANDERSON: One second, Mr. Pontanilla. The reason
20

this is a concern to me, Mr. Tengan, is somebody who

21

has land that they have been -- that they've had in

22

their family for some time and now they are at the

23

point where they want to subdivide it and allow for

24

a family member to build a house, you're now

25

requiring them to upgrade the waterlines to their
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1

property to current standards, even though their

2

subdivision was approved many, many years ago with

3

lesser standards; is that correct?

4

MR. TENGAN: Could you try that question again? If I

5

understand you correctly, you're asking why place

6

these requirements on properties that have already

7

been subdivided under a family subdivision? And now

8

that they're ready to construct or build on the

9

property or make improvements on the property, why

10

require them to make these improvements now?

11 CHAIR ANDERSON: Basically.
12 MR. TENGAN: Is that the question?
13 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, basically, Mr. Tengan.
14 MR. TENGAN: Well, if they were allowed to do a family
15

subdivision in the past, I believe that under those

16

conditions there's a deferral agreement in there

17

whereby it states that when they're ready to make

18

improvements on the property, then they would have

19

to do the necessary improvements to bring water

20

service to the property, and that can be confirmed

21

or otherwise by Mr. Chang here.

22 MR. CHANG: Not having the specific name of the
23

subdivision where I can go back in the files, if

24

Mr. Tengan's assumption is that it was one of those

25

family subdivisions that the improvements were
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1

deferred, then the agreement says that when they do

2

come in for water service or are offered meters on

3

the priority list, they would have to comply with

4

the conditions of the Department at that time when

5

water meters are available and not ten years or

6

whatever years was past.

7 CHAIR ANDERSON: But that's only if they had signed some
8

kind of a deferral agreement?

9 MR. CHANG: Correct. And I cannot see any reason why the
10

Department had approved the subdivision and not

11

given them meters, unless they -- they had for some

12

reason -- when the Water Meter Issuance Rule came

13

into effect late December -- excuse me, 2002, there

14

was a last chance, quote/unquote, 60-day period

15

where subdivisions that were previously approved

16

that was able to get water service, they had a last

17

chance to come in within the 60 days beginning

18

December 2002. So if they did not take up that

19

opportunity, they had to get on the list and wait.

20

I'm not sure which category this particular property

21

falls under.

22 CHAIR ANDERSON: Where in the rules currently does it
23

state that in order to get a water meter, you have

24

to improve the line to your property for current

25

fire flow standards and storage? Can you give a
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reference to that, Mr. Chang?

2 MR. CHANG: Yes, it's under Department Rules and Regs
3

Section 3-1.

4 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. My concern with this,
5

Members, is it seems very onerous to require one

6

person to upgrade a line from the main connection

7

all the way to their property for their one water

8

meter because we now have higher standards than we

9

had in the past, and I have seen an appeal that came

10

to the Board of Water Supply for a property owner on

11

Molokai who was asked to do this. It would have

12

cost her somewhere in the neighborhood of $36,000

13

additionally just to put the line into her property.

14

And this was property on a subdivision that had been

15

approved many years ago, property that her parents

16

had passed down to her. She wanted to build a house

17

on it, so she needed a water meter.

18

She appealed the request from the Department

19

to install these improvements. The Board of Water

20

Supply asked for Corp. Counsel's opinion. Corp.

21

Counsel came back and said that they could not

22

require a current property owner whose property was

23

approved with current -- with subdivision

24

standards -- I'm going to just say ten years ago or

25

20 years ago, they could not then retroactively
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apply the current law to that subdivision. So -- so
2

the woman was then not required to put in this main

3

line in order to get her water meter.

4

And I want to make sure that that

5

determination is applied evenly and across the board

6

for everyone. It's not fair that people have been

7

waiting decades for a water meter to now have to

8

spend thousands of dollars to come up to current

9

County standards because our standards have

10
11

increased since they got on the list. I think
that's a County responsibility. That's only my

12

opinion, but as a body here, we can make that

13

determination.

14
15

Mr. Carroll, would you like to make a
comment?

16 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yes, Chair, first of all, was that
17

a subdivision or just a single family home?

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: It was a lot as part of a subdivision.
19 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Because I've heard of -- as a
20

matter of fact, I have firsthand knowledge of just a

21

person that owns a single-family residence being in

22

the same bind and not being able to get a meter

23

because they can't afford 30 or $40,000, and they're

24

not even a subdivision. They're just somebody that

25

had that lot in the family for many years and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

55

WR 10/19/05

1

they're also denied a meter because very few people

2

can come up with that amount of money. So I would

3

hope that single lots could also be addressed if

4

we're going to address this later on.

5 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I think this is something we really
6

need to focus on, Members, because it just doesn't

7

seem fair that the Department has increased

8

standards and, yeah, it's great that we have

9

increased standards, because we certainly want to

10

adequate fire flow for everybody, but it shouldn't

11

be individual members of the public who have to foot

12

the bill to increase those standards, especially

13

when everybody along the line, preexisting users,

14

are going to benefit from it.

15

So this is something that we're going to

16

address specifically. Whether we get the draft of

17

the rules or not, we're just going to march forward,

18

and this is going to be the first item we're going

19

to address. Ms. Johnson.

20 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and because I've explored the
21

whole issue of deferral agreements, when the

22

subdivider comes in, each lot has a recordation of

23

the requirement. And the person, when they buy that

24

lot -- let's say it's a roadway improvement or

25

bringing infrastructure in that they didn't
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1

previously have, there's a trigger, and usually the

2

trigger is if it goes over three lots, you know,

3

then you can't sign a deferral agreement, but if at

4

any time when it does go over three lots, that

5

triggers off this deferral agreement. But to my

6

knowledge, it's not just the Water Department. It's

7

our Public Works Department. Not one dime has ever

8

been collected on those deferral agreements.
We have hundreds, maybe thousands of them

9
10

throughout the County, and what I think, Madam

11

Chair, is happening is the people, when they buy the

12

property, they don't understand that there may be at

13

a later time, when improvements come to their area,

14

whether they're roadway improvements or water

15

improvements, whatever it might be, they would then

16

be held to paying the cost at the point in time in

17

which the improved infrastructure is brought out to

18

them.

19

So I don't know if it's an identical

20

situation to, in this case, bringing your line out

21

based on fire flow standards, but I think there is

22

enough of a similarity that one of the things we

23

need to do is we need as a County to look at these

24

deferral agreements, because I can tell you for a

25

fact that the roadway improvements that were made in
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West Maui on the lower road, to my knowledge, there

2

has not been one dime collected from the people that

3

received the benefit of those roadway improvements

4

because of exactly the reason that you're citing,

5

it's not fair now for that individual to be

6

subjected to having to pay for these huge costs for

7

an improvement that's coming in that serves the

8

general public.

9

So my question is as a policy, either we're

10

going to not enter into deferral agreements at all

11

anymore or we're going to have a general policy,

12

then, that we're going to begin collecting on all

13

those past deferral agreements and then apply the

14

policy uniformly.

15 CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Johnson, excuse me, we want to stick
16

with this issue here. Is the issue of deferral

17

agreements for roadway improvements in the Public

18

Works Committee right now?

19 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I believe that it's one of the
20

subjects that's in there, but with regard to the

21

deferral agreements that you're speaking about or

22

that Mr. Tengan brought up, that in some instances

23

is what is legally binding upon the individual. So

24

if they signed a deferral agreement stating that

25

they would pay the cost of the improvement, that is
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a duly recorded document. You know, that is a part

2

of their --

3 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we're going to ask the Department
4

to please forward to us a copy of your deferral

5

agreement. It may not be the same that Public Works

6

uses for roadways. So I'd like to see what

7

Department of Water Supply uses as far as the

8

deferral agreement, and if there's more than one

9

deferral agreement that you've used over the years

10

that may apply to people on the waiting list, I'd

11

like to get a copy of that, if we could,

12

Mr. Director.

13 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, the deferral agreement we would
14

be providing you with would be a boilerplate

15

document primarily used for family subdivisions.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's the only deferral agreement
17

that you use?

18 MR. TENGAN: We may have some others.
19 CHAIR ANDERSON: Is Mr. Ching -- I'm sorry, Chang. Are
20

you aware of others, Mr. Chang?

21 MR. CHANG: The only ones I can think of is when the Board
22

of Water Supply was autonomous, or semi, they had a

23

couple of these, but not very many compared to the

24

family subdivisions.

25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So, Mr. Tengan, can you make sure

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 10/19/05

1

59

that we get a copy of one of those?

2 MR. TENGAN: Yes.
3 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
4 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
5 CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
6 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
7 CHAIR ANDERSON: Sure.
8 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Before we get way off the
9

subject, in regards to this improvements cost, does

10

the County have projects that are also involved in

11

regards to providing additional facilities to

12

provide these water meters as part of our

13

responsibility?

14 MR. TENGAN: For us to put in the improvements?
15 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
16 MR. TENGAN: No, not unless we enter into some kind of
17

separate agreement with somebody in the public.

18 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, in other words, whatever is
19

existing, if anyone comes on line, they pay?

20 MR. TENGAN: If the system is adequate in terms of fire
21

flow and fire protection, then no improvements would

22

be required of that person. But if there are -- if

23

the system is inadequate -- determined to be

24

inadequate, then that person must put in the

25

improvements to bring the system up to adequacy in
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order to provide water service to their property.

2 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I have a hard time with that,
3

Chair, knowing that, you know, we tax our people for

4

water usage and, you know, they pay extra just to

5

get water meter. So I think that's something that

6

we need to look at. The point that you were making

7

in regards to talking to Corporation Counsel in

8

regards to the issue on Molokai, do you have

9

anything in writing that we can take a look at?

10 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, as a matter of fact, I had to
11

request their opinion because I picked up on this by

12

reading the Board of Water Supply Rules, and -- I

13

mean minutes, and in the minutes they actually said

14

that the Board will defer to the opinion from Corp.

15

Counsel and -- but they didn't attach the opinion.

16

These are public record minutes. So I had to ask

17

specifically for the opinion. And I will doc trans

18

that opinion to this item.

19

What we may do is -- because I see this is

20

going to be one of our first focuses in addressing

21

the rules issue, and maybe we'll just have a

22

separate item for this so that we're not combining

23

everything. It makes it easier for us to find

24

stuff, but I will be doc transing that opinion, and

25

then that will make it a public opinion.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. The only reason I

2

ask is that most old subdivisions in regards to fire

3

fighting apparatus, there's a lot of stand pipe, and

4

sometimes property owners are told to replace a

5

stand pipe with a fire hydrant. I think that's

6

something that we need to look at. If we're going

7

to provide sufficient fire flow for those hydrants,

8

that we as a County should take some

9

responsibilities.

10 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
11 COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
12 CHAIR ANDERSON: And, Members, it's in our purview to make
13

these determinations on how we want to change the

14

way the Department is dealing with this issue.

15

Ms. Tavares.

16 VICE-CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Madam Chair. This
17

discussion has happened on more than one occasion in

18

this Committee and -- earlier Committees, and I

19

think we have some challenges with trying to get to

20

the meat of the matter and outline a plan to attack

21

all of these rules and what parts are going to be

22

rules and what parts are going to be ordinances that

23

we would be entering into or promoting. And I'm not

24

quite sure if, you know, perhaps you can get

25

together with your staff and with Corporation
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Counsel and outline an action plan for when we're

2

going to be looking at the rules, and based on the

3

report that came in from the special counsel, we can

4

look at, you know, what happens to be the challenge

5

du jour.

6

I mean if it's, you know, the Upcountry list,

7

if it's the way these deferred agreements are,

8

whether or not we should be requiring our residents

9

to foot the bill totally for improvements to the

10

water system that becomes the property of the County

11

of Maui, and as I understand it, they get no

12

reimbursements after the -- you know, they're the

13

first one, you pay it all. Second one doesn't pay

14

anything, or the third or the fourth or the fifth.

15

So those are I think the concerns that we raised the

16

last time.

17

But I'm getting frustrated, I guess, because

18

I just see us talking about it over and over again,

19

and I really would like to see us with a concrete

20

plan of action on how to address the concerns. And

21

we might have to -- you know, maybe the only thing

22

we're going to accomplish this term is to set out a

23

priority list for the next terms on what to look at

24

first because they're so voluminous. You have

25

probably all the rules, so you know better than I
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think any of us, what this entails. And it's just
2

this 800-pound gorilla and we've got to break it

3

into little pieces, prioritize what those pieces are

4

going to be, and then start in a systematic way.

5

I just -- you know, I hope we could get a

6

little further. If -- you know, now we're going to

7

wait for Corp. Counsel to finish whatever they were

8

doing with the earlier work, and in the meantime

9

we're just going to rehash the same issues, and

10

meanwhile our community is really waiting for some

11

action. I mean, I'm getting people saying, well,

12

maybe we shouldn't have voted for this thing to be

13

under the County. You know, what benefit has that

14

been?

15

So I think, Madam Chair, you have the

16

opportunity to really get us on track in a

17

systematic way. And I would certainly support your

18

doing that, and I think every member on this

19

Committee would be willing to help and do whatever

20

we can to move forward some things that, you know,

21

are impacting our citizens out there. Thank you,

22

Madam Chair.

23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. You know, we -24

we thought we did put out an action plan with Corp.

25

Counsel way back in May, and I just want you to
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understand, and for the public to understand, this

2

right here represents the current rules -- see how

3

thick that is -- of the Department of Water Supply.

4

There are several separately -- separate and

5

distinct different sets of rules that have never

6

been collated together. Within these rules there

7

are Administrative Rules and there's policy. What

8

we have to deal with is policy, setting policy. And

9

once we set the policy, then the Administrative

10

Rules are -- are really the purview of the

11

Department in order to implement the policy that the

12

Council sets.

13

And these rules were all written primarily

14

for the Board of Water Supply, who at the time was

15

the authority. And so I am trying to go at this

16

systematically, Ms. Tavares, in a way that doesn't

17

waste our time. And to me, that means getting these

18

existing disparate group of rules into one document

19

that is -- that is drafted in a legislative format

20

that we can work from. It would be extremely

21

difficult for us to be able to work with these

22

various different sets of rules and try to come up

23

with something that is cohesive.

24
25

So we're still waiting for that draft. I was
promised that we would have it in August. I was
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promised that we would have it in September. I was

2

also promised that we would have it in October. And

3

we have no report as to where they're at, why we

4

haven't got it. The Deputy Corporation Counsel who

5

sits on this Committee also sat on the Board of

6

Water Supply for many years. He sat in on the

7

Charter Commission when this change was made.

8

There's nobody who's more familiar with these rules

9

than he is. So he is the appropriate person and his

10

staff to redraft this, collate these rules. I've

11

asked him to take out those things, or at least

12

indicate those things that should be addressed

13

administratively so that we're not wasting our time

14

on that.

15

And in lieu of not getting these rules back,

16

I'm going forward in discussion on the Water Meter

17

Rule issue. That's one thing we can put our teeth

18

around. I think it's one thing that is an extremely

19

controversial issue for many people who are waiting

20

for water meters, and I think that we can address

21

this separately from the whole cache of the rules

22

while we're waiting -- again, waiting -- to get some

23

kind of legislation drafted for us to work from. So

24

that is my intention, and I hope you can all bear

25

with me.
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I know Mr.

or Member Mateo tried to have

2

this happen in the last term, and he got nowhere in

3

two years. So we're sort of plugging along as best

4

we can, and I've even threatened to go out -- and

5

I'll even spend some of my own office money to go

6

out and have this done by somebody outside the

7

County so we can get it done, but I've been told,

8

oh, no, no, no, we'll have it for you next month.

9

So that's where we stand on that.

10

I want to just focus back on this water meter

11

issuance rule. If we can get some idea, Mr. Tengan,

12

how many people are on this list right now and just

13

a ballpark figure on how many meters are being

14

issued per month, just to give us an idea of the

15

activity that's happening.

16 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may, I'd like to turn over
17

that question to Mr. Chang here.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
19 MR. CHANG: The -- as far as the number of projects on the
20

list, it's estimated somewhere around a thousand

21

projects. We should have a firmer grip hopefully by

22

the end of the year, because we plan to do an update

23

of the list. So at that time we should give a real

24

firm number, but my estimation is about a thousand

25

projects.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: So by the end of the year you're going to

2

have a more firm figure as to how many meters that

3

actually relates to?

4 MR. CHANG: That can be accomplished too.
5 CHAIR ANDERSON: By the end of the year?
6 MR. CHANG: Yeah.
7 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chang, because a thousand
8

projects doesn't really necessarily tell us how many

9

meters. There may be large subdivisions. There may

10

be individual people on the list. So if you can at

11

least let us know -- actually, can you transmit a

12

copy of that list -- the current list to this

13

Committee?

14 MR. CHANG: Yes, we can, but it's also on the website of
15

the Department, but we can transmit the list.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: I understand the list on the website is
17

not updated on a regular basis as people are issued

18

meters; is that correct?

19 MR. CHANG: That is correct. We just keep a separate
20

database, and when we do finally update it, we will

21

include the new requests into that.

22 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, so if you could just give us the
23

list that you're working off right now, that would

24

really be helpful.

25 MR. CHANG: Yes.
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1 CHAIR ANDERSON: And can you give us some idea of how many
2

meters are being issued monthly? Say -- well, let

3

me preface that question. Is the 300,000 gallons

4

the only additional water that you are considering

5

for issuance of water meters in the Upcountry area?

6 MR. CHANG: I believe the number's half a million that we
7

were issuing meters off from.

8 CHAIR ANDERSON: Half a million.
9 MR. CHANG: That's what I recall, yeah.
10 CHAIR ANDERSON: Can you give us some idea where that
11

other 200,000 is coming from?

12 MR. CHANG: Okay, from my recollection, I think we started
13

off at 200,000 because of the Haiku well, and then

14

we got -- take another 100,000 roughly from A&B and

15

then I think we took another 100,000 we bought from

16

Dowling from that Kaupakalua Well, and just

17

recently -- I think it was 200,000 that last year

18

sometime we determined that there was available.

19

think that comes up to 500.

20 CHAIR ANDERSON: Another 200,000 that you determined last
21

year was available?

22 MR. CHANG: Yes.
23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Available just because you miscounted or
24

available from what? Any additional source?

25 MR. CHANG: I think we sat down and we kind of churned the
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numbers, you know, looked at the source available

2

and determined that there was another 200 that was

3

available.

4 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
5 MR. CHANG: Part of it was the Pookela Well coming on
6

line, I think, that was kind of like then, you know.

7 CHAIR ANDERSON: So you're saying the 200,000 additional
8

was based on the Pookela Well coming on line?

9 MR. CHANG: I thought that -- I think -- I believe,
10

because the Pookela Well was imminent, that we'd

11

probably be okay, even though, you know, the

12

numbers -- the 200,000 that we came up with, you

13

know, was kind of like squeezing it, but knowing

14

that Pookela's coming on line kind of gave us

15

comfort.

16 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, so let me reiterate what you just
17

said. 200,000 from the Haiku Well, 100,000 from

18

A&B. Is that from EMI ditches or what?

19 MR. CHANG: That's correct.
20 CHAIR ANDERSON: So they're -- are we buying an additional
21

100,000 from them?

22 MR. CHANG: I believe so.
23 CHAIR ANDERSON: And then 100,000 from Kaupakalua. Are we
24

buying that from Mr. Dowling or is that now our

25

water?
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1 MR. CHANG: We purchased that amount from the Dowling.

2 CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that purchased annually or, I mean, do
3

we pay per gallon or how does that --

4 MR. CHANG: Yeah, we paid it per gallon and it was a
5
6
7
8
9
10

one-shot payment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So we pay per gallon in perpetuity?

Every year when we use 100,000, we're paying

--

MR. CHANG: It was based on the capacity of the Kaupakalua

Well. They had excess capacity, so the Department
purchased part of that well capacity.

11 CHAIR ANDERSON: In a one-time purchase -- I mean one-time
12

payment?

13 MR. CHANG: Correct.
14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. And then another 200,000
15
16

additional because you felt there would be some back
up from the Pookela Well?

17 MR. CHANG: Not -- that's not really correct. We went
18

through our source capacity and the numbers show

19

that we had about 200,000 extra, so it went forward

20

based on that.

21 CHAIR ANDERSON: All right. So that gives us 600,000
22

gallons. And then Mr. Tengan just told us that

23

they're going to be issuing three -- approximately

24

300,000 gallons of water from Pookela. So does that

25

add on to the 600,000? Can we get some clarity on
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that.

2 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, if I may. As I tried to explain
3

earlier, you know, in determining what our

4

capacity is the Engineering Division will go through

5

certain calculations, to which I felt were quite

6

conservative. And in looking at how we can manage

7

the water systems, I stated that I feel comfortable

8

with working with 300,000 gallons. However,

9

apparently Mr. Chang and his staff has looked at the

10

system numbers and going through their engineering

11

calculations they're working with a more

12

conservative 200,000 gallons, so that's where the

13

discrepancy lies.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. Okay, so then
15

we're looking at a total of 600,000 gallons, rather

16

than 300,000 gallons that is available for water

17

meter issuance, Mr. Chang?

18 MR. CHANG: I'm sorry, I'm just going by memory, because I
19

was just called into the meeting, but I believe 500

20

was the number I was thinking of. So it may have

21

been 100,000 the last year. I don't have the

22

numbers in front of me. I'm just going by memory.

23

But I'm pretty sure it was 500 as far as I was

24

recall, that was the number, not six.

--

25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Would it be possible for you to go
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back and -- you know, I know we're just asking this

2

from you off the top of your head, so we did not

3

prepare you for this. If you could go back and, you

4

know, refresh your memory and submit that

5

information to us in writing, it would be most

6

helpful. We'd appreciate that, along with some

7

better idea -- well, you're going to be giving us

8

the list, so I guess that's good enough. We can

9

look at the list and figure it out, how many of

10

those thousand projects are single meter requests as

11

opposed to subdivision requests.

12 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair.
13 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
14 MR. TENGAN: If I may, I think, you know, we've been
15

focusing on how much water is available based upon

16

the anticipated connection of the Pookela Well, and

17

Mr. Chang has been making -- or providing you with

18

information that goes back, you know, quite a ways

19

before the -- you know, based upon the Pookela Well

20

coming on line and the issuing of meters. Our

21

previous discussions were basically on the issuance

22

of meters on the Pookela Well. However, Mr. Chang

23

has been making references to, you know, additional

24

sources that we've had for the past ten years or so

25

that have come on line in the Upcountry water
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system, and basically in the Haiku area, so we

2

shouldn't confuse that.

3 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan. What we
4

really want to know is who is currently on the list,

5

how many meters are going to be required to fulfill

6

that list, the requests on the list, and how much

7

water is available. So if you're telling me -- I

8

don't know, I mean, you told me 300,000. Mr. Chang

9

says 200,000. We need something more concrete than

10

that, if possible, please.

11 MR. TENGAN: Yeah, I tried to explain that earlier, but if
12

you want something more concrete with calculations,

13

as I stated earlier, you know, it would be kind of

14

difficult to come up with definite numbers because,

15

you know, we need to look at how that well relates

16

to the rest of the water system, then how we can

17

manage and operate the rest of the water system with

18

the Pookela Well on line.

19 CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
20 MR. TENGAN: And that's going to depend on weather
21

conditions or anticipated weather conditions and,

22

you know, the reservoir levels and all that it could

23

be a very complex issue that -- or not issue but

24

complex problem that -- well, I wouldn't even use

25

the word problem. A complex thing to deal with, you
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1

know,

2

Upcountry cannot be set down in stone. You would

3

have to make certain assumptions and, you know -

4

and develop various scenarios as to how you would

5

manage the water system.

not -- management of the water systems

6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan. So is it safe to
7

say, then, that the $200,000 from the Haiku Well --

8

I mean the 200,000 gallons from the Haiku Well have

9

already been absorbed into the system and

10

distributed and that is also true for the 100,000

11

from A&B, the 100,000 from Kaupakalua, and so the

12

only thing additional that has not been totally

13

absorbed by water meter use is the 200,000 to

14

300,000 that we will be getting from the Pookela

15

Well eventually?

16 MR. TENGAN: I believe the answer is correct.
17 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. And then of -- can either you
18

or Mr. Chang give me a better idea of how many

19

meters -- and this is only ballpark, I'm just trying

20

to get an idea -- of the thousand projects that you

21

say are on the water meter list, how many meters

22

would that translate to, just ballpark? You guys

23

work with this list. You must know how many of

24

those people on the list are subdivisions, as

25

opposed to individual people.
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1 MR. TENGAN: Madam Chair, that would be quite difficult to

2

ballpark, because, you know, requests could be for

3

one meter on one request and ten meters on another

4

request. If you want just a rough figure, you

5

know --

6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Could somebody add that up for us?
7
8

MR. TENGAN: That could be done at the time that

Mr. Chang, you know, updates the list.

9 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're way past our
10

personal time recess, so I'm going to call a recess.

11

Is ten minutes good enough for everybody? Okay, the

12

Water Resource Committee is in recess until -- well,

13

I always say ten minutes and then we're never back

14

in session, so I'm going to recess until 11:20.

15

Meeting is in recess.

(Gavel).

16 RECESS: 11:07 a.m.
17 RECONVENE: 11:28 a.m.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: (Gavel). Thank you for that recess. The
19
20
21

Water Resource Committee is reconvened.
With no objections, Members, I think we'll
just defer item WR -- what is it, Water Rules?

22 COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 1.
23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, WR-1, we'll defer that until we get

24

more information. We'll bring it up at our next

25

meeting. No objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
2 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
3
4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON,
JOHNSON, PONTANILLA AND TAVARES)

5

ACTION:

DEFER.

6 CHAIR ANDERSON: Let's move on, then, to -- our time is
7

short and we've certainly got a big meeting this

8

afternoon, so I'm going to try to get us out of here

9

in due time.

10 WR 4 WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05 38)
-

-

11 CHAIR ANDERSON: And without getting into any in depth
12

discussion on this matter, I want to present to you

13

for consideration -- and if I could have Staff --

14

I'm sorry, I meant to do this during the break. If

15

we could have the letter that we received October

16

17th for WR-4 that outlines water source development

17

projects and their status, if we could get copies of

18

those. Pardon me? As well as the draft bill. No,

19

no, no, I want copies for the members of the public.

20

So if we could get someone to make copies while we

21

go forward, that would be great.

22

So, Members, in your binders under WR-4 you

23

will see towards the back, the very last item is a

24

letter dated October 17th which we received

25

yesterday afternoon in response to a letter that I
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sent to the Mayor last May asking for some kind of

2

report on the ongoing projects for water source

3

development in the County. I very much appreciate

4

getting a response to this. He beat me by two days.

5

I was about to send this to the Office of

6

Information Practices to see if we couldn't urge a

7

response.

8
9

So now we've got a response, Members, and
this is way too much for us to take up at this

10

point, but I want to draw it to your attention so

11

that you have a chance to look it over. Next time

12

we meet we will go into detail on this. I'm also

13

going to ask for more information than was given to

14

us, basically cost and yield. We need to know how

15

much these projects are going to yield us in water

16

and how much it's going to cost us. I'm sure many

17

of these things we've already allocated funding for.

18

But we very much appreciate this, Mr. Tengan. It's

19

a good start. And so I'm bringing that to your

20

attention.

21

The other thing I'm bringing to your

22

attention is the -- the second to the last thing,

23

which is a -- the agreement that the Mayor signed

24

regarding withdrawal from Iao and Waikapu ditches

25

for municipal use. This is an agreement between the
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County and Wailuku Agribusiness whereby we are

2

spending 48 cents per thousand gallons for this

3

water. We are currently withdrawing 15 million

4

gallons a day -- or rather we have previously been

5

withdrawing 15 million gallons a day, and we are

6

now, due to this agreement, able to withdraw up

7

to thirty -- 3,200,000 gallons per day. So that's

8

quite an increase.

9

And I thought it was important that the

10

members had a copy of this agreement, and we will be

11

discussing this in context of a greater discussion

12

with this report we got on the various projects for

13

water source development. Before I go on,

14

Mr. Tengan.

15 MR. TENGAN: Yes, Madam Chair, clarification. I believe
16

your figures are annual figures and not daily

17

figures.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: Did I say daily?
19 MR. TENGAN: Yes.
20 CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean the 3.2 million and all that?
21 MR. TENGAN: No, you said 33 million gallons per day and
22

15 million gallons.

23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Sorry.
24 MR. TENGAN: Yeah.
25 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for the correction, Mr. Tengan.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

79

WR 10/19/05

You know, it does say -- I'm just reading one
2

portion here. It says in return for the access

3

granted by Wailuku to DWS to Wailuku's water system

4

and for providing the withdrawal of up to 3,200,000

5

gallons of water available to DWS for said 24-hour

6

period, DWS shall pay to Wailuku a fixed

7

transportation fee of 48 cents per thousand gallons.

8

So can you further clarify?

9 MR. TENGAN: I believe that portion is correct.
10 CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, then it's 3 million

--

11 MR. TENGAN: Per day.
12 CHAIR ANDERSON:

per day.

13 MR. TENGAN: Right.
14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. What portion were you correcting,
15

George?

16 MR. TENGAN: You made a statement that it was 15 million
17

gallons per day and 33 million gallons per day.

18 CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, I'm sorry. I'm getting my zeros
19

messed up. Sorry about that. Okay. Thank you. So

20

we will take that up in our next meeting in the

21

context of this larger report, and I do want to

22

point out to you, Members, on the October 17th

23

letter -- and I'm going to read this. It's quite

24

short. But, you know, for those who are watching,

25

think they need to know too. I had sent a letter
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1

back in May asking the Mayor to give us some kind of

2

a report on water source development and

3

negotiations that they're undergoing in regards to

4

water source development.

5

And his response, which we received yesterday

6

afternoon, says, As requested in your letter --

7

actually, it's is response from Mr. Tengan, I'm

8

sorry. As requested in your letter to Mayor Arakawa

9

dated May 24, 2005, we are providing you with a list

10

of ongoing projects regarding water source

11

development. For those ongoing activities that are

12

currently still in negotiations, we would like to

13

recommend that discussions before the Council or any

14

of its committees be done in executive sessions. To

15

have the discussions in public may be detrimental to

16

the County's position and place the other party in a

17

more advantageous position.

18

I have a serious problem with that, and I

19

will be discussing this with our Staff. Because

20

according to the Charter, according to the authority

21

vested in the Council, we have the right to

22

participate in water source development, and in fact

23

we should be approving all water source development.

24

And as a public body dealing with a public resource,

25

I think we should be as open and transparent as
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possible in our dealings. So while, you know,

2

that's -- that -- that sentence is not good enough.

3

I mean, why would it put the party in a more -- the

4

other party in a more advantageous position? We

5

might find that it puts us in a more advantageous

6

position if the public knows what kind of

7

negotiations are going on.

8

So I just want to draw that to your

9

attention, because it is something that we will be

10

discussing at our next meeting. As I said, time is

11

too short to get into this. I'm just setting the

12

ground work, since we have this on our agenda. We

13

did get this information late yesterday afternoon.

14

I haven't even had a chance to go through the list,

15

but I have noted that I think we need more

16

information. We need to know the cost and we need

17

to know the water that -- what -- how much will be

18

yielded from these projects for our planning

19

purposes.

20

And then under water use and development, the

21

next thing from the back going backwards, you'll see

22

October 13th. I have transmitted a very short

23

amendment to our current ordinance for water use and

24

development, which -- and, Members, I just want you

25

to know I've done this as a point of discussion,
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just to initiate the discussion. So there's a lot

2

that needs to be discussed before we actually

3

finalize anything, but it is an amendment that just

4

reiterates the Council's authority to approve any

5

contracts for water source development. Basically

6

that -- that power is given to us already through

7

the Water Use and Development Plan, but seems to be

8

lost in the wash because we're still waiting for an

9

updated Water Use and Development Plan, so we just

10

tend to ignore the authority vested in the Council

11

to approve annually by ordinance any updates to the

12

Water Use and Development Plan. So we'll be

13

focusing on that.

14

And it's my intention that we defer these --

15

this item until the next meeting. I've just laid

16

the ground work. If you have any questions right

17

now, I'd be happy to open up the floor. If not,

18

we'll defer this item. Any questions, Members?

19

Okay, with no objections, we'll defer this and bring

20

it up at the next meeting.

21 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
22 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
23 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON,
24
25

CARROLL, JOHNSON, PONTANILLA AND TAVARES)

ACTION:

DEFER.
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PROCEDURE FOR WATER ALLOCATION WELL (C.C. No. 05 41)
-

2 CHAIR ANDERSON: The final thing on our agenda, again, I
3

put that on our agenda in hopes that we'd get

4

something back from the Board of Water Supply, but

5

just as a reminder for everyone, I would hope --

6

know, Members, we have so little time to think

7

creatively, because we're on task all the time, but

8

in the coming weeks, I hope that -- that you might

9

have a chance to think about how we're going to go

10

about allocating. I don't think it's enough to

11

allocate by land use designation. We have to

12

allocate by actual usage, like we did in the

13

sewer -- sewer ordinance, whether it's for hotel,

14

you know, single family, multi family, industrial,

15

and like that.
Okay, so it's my intention that we defer this

16
17

item.

18 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
19 CHAIR ANDERSON: No objections?
20 COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT: ANDERSON,
21
22

CARROLL, JOHNSON, PONTANILLA AND TAVARES)

ACTION:

DEFER.

23 CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, Members, thank you so much for your
24

attention today. Thank you to the Department. I

25

know we put you on the hot seat there, Mr. Tengan,
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1

and you're still smiling, so thank you very much.

2

And this meeting -- Members, any announcements?

3

Mr. Carroll.

4 COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Just one. On
5

kind of a sad note, of a hydrologist that has helped

6

many organizations on Maui without charge and

7

individuals, Mr. John Mink, who was married to our

8

Patsy Mink, passed away. And I don't know if a lot

9

of people realize how much that he did for the

10

community just on a pro bono basis. He was just a

11

very nice person. And since this is the Water

12

Committee, I'd just like to say we'll be missing him

13

very much. Thank you.

14 CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Carroll. Our
15

condolences go out to his family, and thank you for

16

bringing it up.

17
18

Okay, Members, with no other comments or
announcements, this meeting is adjourned. (Gavel).

19 ADJOURN: 11:43 a.m.
20
21
22
23
24
25
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